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CORRESPONDENCE 
AS OF 

 
November 16, 2021 



From: Roland Lebrun
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: Steve Stamos, Clerk of the Board; MTC Commission; Baltao, Elaine [board.secretary@vta.org]; SFCTA CAC;

cacsecretary [@caltrain.com]
Subject: Item 3.a Anticipation of litigation
Date: Thursday, November 4, 2021 4:15:01 AM
Attachments: Item 5f Electrification RFP.pdf

item #7 (d) CHANGE ORDER FOR INSTALLATION OF INSULATED JOINTS.pdf

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.
Dear Caltrain Board,

Here is a list of items for your consideration during this morning's closed session:

1. Further to my email of 8/5/2020 (below), please ask Mr. Harrisson to review Section
9.6.4 (attached) of the electrification RFP and advise the Board as to which party is
financially responsible for undergrounding utilities below 30KV.

2. Consider severing signaling from the PCEP contract and directing staff to issue
a competitive RFP as recommended in my email of 8/1/2018 (attached), specifically
to address the issues with the current 2SC implementation as proposed by the SamTrans
consultants: https://www.caltrain.com/Assets/PCEP+Update+PPT.pdf (slide 12).

CALTRAIN ELECTRIFICATION UPDATE
• Caltrain Electrification • San Francisco to San Jose (Tamien
Station) • 51 miles • Updated Project Cost: $2.31B • Update
Revenue Service: Sept. 2024

www.caltrain.com

3. Significant exposure to litigation if item 9 ($80 million of revenue from Fiscal Year
2022 Measure RR revenue) on today's agenda is approved prior to a successful
resolution of the Governance issue which currently caps annual RR expenditure
to $40M (item #7 on your agenda).

Respectfully submitted for your consideration.

Roland Lebrun

CC

SFCTA Commissioners
MTC Commissioners
VTA Board
SFCTA CAC
Caltrain CAC
VTA PAC
VTA CAC

mailto:ccss@msn.com
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:clerk@sfcta.org
mailto:info@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:board.secretary@vta.org
mailto:cac@sfcta.org
mailto:cacsecretary@caltrain.com
https://www.caltrain.com/Assets/PCEP+Update+PPT.pdf
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item #7 (d) CHANGE ORDER FOR INSTALLATION OF INSULATED JOINTS 


Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com> 
Wed 8/1/2018 5:12 AM 


To:  Caltrain Board board@caltrain.com 


 


Dear Chair Bruins and Members of the Caltrain Board of Directors, 
 
The only known device capable of supporting Constant Warning Time (CWT) in electrified 
territory does not require insulated rail joints: 
 
 
"The PSO 4000 couples to the track with a bandpass, low impedance connection—you don’t 
have to have insulated rail joints on the track." 
http://download.siemens.com.au/index.php?action=filemanager&doc_form_name=download
&folder_id=5633&doc_id=17039  
 
Please consider deferring your vote on item #7 (d) CHANGE ORDER FOR INSTALLATION OF 
INSULATED JOINTS until after confirming the requirement for insulated rail joints with VTA 
signal engineers (the VTA purchased a PSO 4000 for $38,688.32 last year). 
 
On a related note, Balfour Beatty continue to experience difficulties at RTD in Denver and are 
now in arbitration after requesting a $40M 599-day contract extension. 
http://www.cpr.org/news/story/rtd-and-contractor-battle-over-blame-for-n-line-commuter-
train-delays  


 


RTD And Contractor Battle Over Blame For N Line 


Commuter ... 
www.cpr.org 


The Regional Transportation District and a private contractor are in the midst of a 


dispute over which party is responsible for construction delays on the $343 million N 


Line commuter train line from Denver to Thornton. The disagreement is laid out in 


Denver District Court documents filed earlier ... 


Recommendation:  


Decouple all resignaling from the DB electrification contract and reach out 
to Siemens (and Wabtec) for a Constant Warning Time solution for electrified territory.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Roland Lebrun 
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cc 
 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
VTA Board of Directors 
SFCTA Board of Directors 
High Speed Rail Authority Board of Directors 
 







From: Roland Lebrun
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 2:34 AM
To: board@caltrain.com <board@caltrain.com>
Cc: SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; MTC Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; Caltrain CAC
Secretary <cacsecretary@caltrain.com>; SFCTA CAC <cac@sfcta.org>
Subject: Item 5f Balfour Beatty breach of contract
 
Dear Chair Pine and Board members, 
 
Please be aware of serious issues with the staff report which states that "shunt wires are
required to protect the safety of the public and rail or utility facilities in case the utility lines
crossing the Overhead Contact System (OCS) should fall and make contact with the OCS", when

the real reason for this $9.5M change order is a flagrant breach of contract by Balfour
Beatty, not new CPUC safety requirements. 
 
Background 
 
Utility clearances are covered in Section 9.6 of Volume III of the RFP (attached).  
Section 9.6.4 deals with overhead utilities and specifies the following: 

"Where electrical lines with voltage less than 30 kV and communication lines
cannot be accommodated in an overpass structure, they shall be relocated
underground " 
  
Recommendation 
Please consider initiating a full investigation into how overhead utilities ended up getting
raised instead of undergrounded and make the responsible parties accountable for their
actions as continued mismanagement of this project will result in cost escalations into the
hundreds of millions of dollars in excess of remaining contingency. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration

Roland Lebrun

CC 
SFCTA Commissioners
MTC Commissioners
VTA Board of Directors
Caltrain CAC
SFCTA CAC







item #7 (d) CHANGE ORDER FOR INSTALLATION OF INSULATED JOINTS 

Roland Lebrun <ccss@msn.com> 
Wed 8/1/2018 5:12 AM 

To:  Caltrain Board board@caltrain.com 

 

Dear Chair Bruins and Members of the Caltrain Board of Directors, 
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INSULATED JOINTS until after confirming the requirement for insulated rail joints with VTA 
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On a related note, Balfour Beatty continue to experience difficulties at RTD in Denver and are 
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RTD And Contractor Battle Over Blame For N Line 

Commuter ... 
www.cpr.org 

The Regional Transportation District and a private contractor are in the midst of a 

dispute over which party is responsible for construction delays on the $343 million N 

Line commuter train line from Denver to Thornton. The disagreement is laid out in 

Denver District Court documents filed earlier ... 

Recommendation:  

Decouple all resignaling from the DB electrification contract and reach out 
to Siemens (and Wabtec) for a Constant Warning Time solution for electrified territory.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Roland Lebrun 
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Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
VTA Board of Directors 
SFCTA Board of Directors 
High Speed Rail Authority Board of Directors 
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